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TR KM

RE: Re:RE: Re:FW: [5/21-25%5]) GO8Z% & WSiki

KfN: Lu Zhengyun, BBS-512 <Zhengyun.Lu@bmw-brilliance.cn> K [&: 2018-07-11 15:51

Yotk N: Wu Chao, BBS-511 <Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn>;

#i%N: Yang Huan, BBS-510(CDP) <huan.yang.ea@partner.bomw-brilliance.cn>;#ff <huanggian@cct.cn>;

Dear Fiona,

PR LB R, i !

From: Wu Chao, BBS-511

Sent: 20187 H 11H 15:33

To: Lu Zhengyun, BBS-512 <Zhengyun.Lu@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: Yang Huan, BBS-510(CDP) <huan.yang.ea@partner.bomw-brilliance.cn>; #5 f& <huanggian@cct.cn>
Subject: FW: Re:RE: Re:FW: [5/21-255 ] GO8%: & #r i WSiki

Dear lulaoshi,

Bf 4 045.20-25 H (11GO8 WSTE AN 45 5 1, #5E — N2 HOK, WIREA st ikVvendor i 45 W 55 45K 1

Best regards / ifEaYaE

BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd. /[t R E L 5EBRAF
Fiona Wu/ 248

BMW China Training Academy / =5FhERE)IE 5k
Eigm EEX

LREK5185 £ LiEHEHIH 0

#i 4201815

Tel.: +86 21 3996-1919

Mobile: 186-1195-0732

Email: Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn

From: ¥ {& [mailto:huanggian@cct.cn]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Wu Chao, BBS-511 <Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: ff < <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Subject: Re:RE: Re:FW: [5)J421-25%5 ] GO8%: & 72 WSk ik

Dear fiona:
5. 20-25 b it B 5N Bl 1) 45 55 SR 25 S ATRE WL B A
WEREA W AR, BRGUERPAINT, X7 KB 5450, U

CMS
BESR

FEERERN RS BE/ NSip> tm/J:fé/ﬁJz%B/r“) M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.IC.E. SERVICE CO.LTD
#(& TINA HUANG
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FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0516
f€E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
F#/ + 86177 1839 5126
RgiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Wu Chao, BBS-511 <Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "# % <huanggian@cct.cn>"

CC: "Li Guogiang, BBS-51 <Guogiang.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
Sent: 2018-06-11 09:41

Subject: RE: Re:FW: [5H21-255]1 G084 &I WSiKif

Dear Tina,

ik, A

From: 75 f& [mailto:huanggian@cct.cn]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Wu Chao, BBS-511 <Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: Bl ® K <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>; F A <wanggian@cct.cn>;ff' %, <zhonglan@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:FW: [5H21-255 ] GO8% & #rHWSikif

Dear fiona:

H ATUC 15 A 21-25'5 R AR DAL & RIHRAEAORE, S8 IR, FEit: 2085, 677T.

WS ERWT: HED HASRIT 6217 9319 0055 2904
Ay PEBEE 6217 9958 4000 0340 265
SR PEARAT 6217 7108 0447 4013

BARTE BWERAT 6227 0013 7550 0013 105

FANEINEER 2K, ] g RN 7 oz oM 20 AS B, AR N 53 2 AT R L 42 B il & 22—k B T D4 302. 11

TG, MR IR T LME TR RS 55 45, IR F2, 3
R~ w55 OGRS, AR AT B AR T, Y

- JCMS
RIESR

BRI ERS R ARAT- tm/t@/ﬁh%ﬁ/f‘) M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.LC.E. SERVICE CO.LTD

(5 TINA HUANG

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0516
{EE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FH/ + 86177 1839 5126
pgiE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Wu Chao, BBS-511 <Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "huanggian@cct.cn <huanggian@cct.cn>"

CC: "Liu Rui, BBS-510 <Grace.Liu.ff@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
Sent: 2018-04-19 15:39
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Subject: FW: [5H21-255]1 GO8%: & #72EWS#iE

Dear Tina,

R FE LEN T OEARBBANRHT R S Fiona, EIC S &A@ ERFE, ARG, .
WAl 5H21-25% (A—-REF) , ETHEHETFF/BLERE, AxNETT.

Hoii: BWRTIR O RS E

4 A ==hF
RER zhangwei@hzjinchanghangde.bmw.com.cn | 13958199703
=D guixiong.li@fande.bmw.com.cn 15380883120
K 185325127@9gqg.com 13725531541
241 junhong.tian@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn 18629313901
A Sky.Jin@chendebao.bmw.com.cn 13911289930

Best regards /iERYiENE

BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd. /{t R ED5EHR AT
Fiona Wu/&i#8

BMW China Training Academy /=SS |55

Eighm EEX

L5185 ES LiEEINIH0

Hl 47201815

Tel: 18621523665

Email:Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn

From: Wu Chao, BBS-511

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:24 PM

To: 'Sky.Jin@chendebao.bmw.com.cn' <Sky.Jin@chendebao.bmw.com.cn>; 'guixiong.li@fande.bmw.com.cn'
<guixiong.li@fande.bmw.com.cn>; 'zhangwei@hzjinchanghangde.bmw.com.cn'
<zhangwei@hzjinchanghangde.bmw.com.cn>; '185325127@qq.com' <185325127@qq.com>;
junhong.tian@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn' <junhong.tian@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn>

Cc: 'yuexia.xie@fande.bmw.com.cn' <yuexia.xie@fande.bmw.com.cn>; 'gary.li@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn'
<gary.li@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn>; 'Hao.Fang@chendebao.bmw.com.cn' <Hao.Fang@chendebao.bmw.com.cn>;
'huangweijun@hzjinchanghangde.bmw.com.cn' <huangweijun@hzjinchanghangde.bmw.com.cn>;
'liang.zuo@fande.bmw.com.cn' <liang.zuo@fande.bmw.com.cn>; 'david.lu.jiezheng@simedarby.com.hk'
<david.lu.jiezheng@simedarby.com.hk>; 'david.han@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn’
<david.han@xaytbobao.bmw.com.cn>; 'jack.li@chendebao.bmw.com.cn' <jack.li@chendebao.bmw.com.cn>; Xu
Michelle, BBS-510 <Michelle. Xu@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Lu Zhengyun, BBS-512 <Zhengyun.Lu@bmw-brilliance.cn>;
Liu Rui, BBS-510 <Grace.Liu.ff@bmw-brilliance.cn>; Zhang Xiaodong, BBS-512 <Xiaodong.Zhang.hc@bmw-
brilliance.cn>

Subject: [5H21-255] GO8Z &7 HW Sighik

Dear all,
PR FE LI LA BB Fiona  /RA14F !

HHLEE, R R B DA s BN GO8 % SR EWS, A KT
WfE]: 5H21-25% (B—-FA1)

M EERI O A

i AU £ 2 A B R, BRI T /EA R (3% huangqian@cct.cn 177 1839 5126) £ 51l
N Y e

JRUERTE

Best regards /ipEAYENER

BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd. /Ift EE55EFRAF
Fiona Wu/=2i#8
BMW China Training Academy /= ES)I1555
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Tel: 18621523665

Email:Chao.Wu.ai@bmw-brilliance.cn
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